

To Whom it may Concern.

Enclosed is my Resume'.

Pertinent data:

Have been at the present position for nearly 20 years (in 2009). Started this program and two others prior to this one. Am looking to slow down for the next few years until my retirement in 2013.

Would consider a solo position providing I have two three-day weekends per month and two weeks vacation and one meeting per year.

I would prefer a smaller program in a smaller town, <130,000 population, would consider anything though.

Have pump-will travel. Have two pumps, heater/coolers that I own. Two Stockert SCPC's.

Have Fresenius AT1 as well.

Contact email: Perfuze@cablelynx.com

870-534 6014 Home.

Thanks,

Michael Sanford.

David Michael Sanford (Mike)
1103 N Deer Run
Pine Bluff, AR 71603-8162
870.534.6014 Home
870.329.6325 Cell
perfuze@cablelynx.com

Experience

July 1989 to present. President of South Arkansas Perfusion Corporation. Implemented new cardiac surgical program with John Busby MD. Purchasing equipment, supplies and hiring perfusionists for new program. I own my own equipment and supplies.

President of Pine Bluff Amateur Radio Club 1999-2000
Grand Knight, Knights of Columbus Council 1153 2005-2007

Implemented Perfusion Licensing Bill (Act 888) 1999 for professional licensing for Perfusionists with help from key legislators.

September 1987 to July 1989. Director of Perfusion Technology, St. Mary's Hospital, Grand Junction, Colorado. Implemented new cardiac surgery program with Dale Waters MD. Purchasing equipment, supplies and hiring perfusionists for new program.

Board of Directors, American Academy of Cardiovascular Perfusion 1991-1995

July 1978 to August 1985. Director of Perfusion Technology, St. Francis Hospital, Topeka, Kansas. Implemented new program under Shanti Gandhi MD. Purchasing equipment, supplies hiring perfusionists for new program

January 1977 to July 1978. Staff perfusionist, Texas Heart Institute, Houston, Texas. Clinical instructor for the School of Perfusion Technology.

August 1973 to July 1976 Surgical Assistant for seven hospitals in Denver, Colorado. Corporation now defunct.

David Michael Sanford

Education

1993-2006 MBA program, California Coast University, Santa Ana, California. MBA degree 2006.

1991-1992 BS, Business, California Coast University, Santa Ana, California. BS degree 1992

1987-1988 Degree completion program in Health Care Administration Ottawa University, Ottawa, KS. No degree issued.

July 1976-December 1976. Texas Heart Institute School of Perfusion Technology. Certificate awarded

July 1971-June 1973. Grossmont College, El Cajon, California. AS degree in Biomedical Technology.

1966-1971. Hospital Corpsman Second Class. Hospital Corps "A" School, Hospital Corpsman "C" School, Operating Room Technician. Hospital Corpsman "C" School, Fleet Marine School.

Professional Organizations

American Society Of Cardiovascular Perfusion (Amsect)

Bylaws Committee 1982-1984

Region VII Chairman (Colorado, New Mexico, Utah, Wyoming, Montana, Kansas) 1983-1984

American Board Of Cardiovascular Perfusion (ABCP) Certified 1978 to present.

Oral Board Examiner: 1983-1988

American Academy Of Cardiovascular Perfusion (AACCP) 1988-1996

Membership Committee 1988-1991

Program Committee 1988-1991

Audit Committee 1988-1991

Governing Committee 1991-1995

Newsletter Co-editor 1992-1996

David Michael Sanford

Professional Organizations, Continued

Arkansas Practicing Perfusionist Society (APPS) 1997-present
President 1997-2002

Arkansas Perfusionist Licensing Board
2000-2004

Bibliography

Changing From a Bubble Oxygenator to A Membrane Oxygenator for ALVAD. Region VI meeting AmSECT, Houston, TX. 1978

Intrinsic and Extrinsic Factors of Congenital Heart Disease. *JECT*, 11-2, 1978

Hemoconcentration, A new use for the Dialyzer. Region VII, AmSECT, Denver, CO., 1982

Hemoconcentration/Ultrafiltration: A New Use For the Dialyzer. Proceedings AACP, Savannah, GA 1983

EEG/BAER for the Emergency Detection of Brain Function During Cardiac Surgery. Region VIII, AmSECT, Denver, CO. 1984

DRG's: The Role of the Department Director in a Changing Environment. Region VII, AmSECT, Denver, CO. 1984

An Inexpensive Emergency Power Supply. Proceedings AACP, Dallas, TX. 1986

Cardiac Transplantation in a Community Hospital: Imprudent or Impudent? Proceedings AACP, Dallas, TX. 1986

Perfusion Disasters During Cardiac Surgery. Second Annual Kansas Heart Institute Symposium on the Failing Heart. Topeka, KS. 1986

Meth-hemoglobin During Cardiac Surgery. Proceedings AACP, Montreal, Quebec, 1987

Percutaneous Cardiopulmonary Support During High Risk Coronary Angioplasty: A Case Study. Proceedings AACP, San Francisco, CA. 1989

Hyperamylasemia: Hypoperfusion or a Complication of the Use of Hetastarch. Proceedings AACP, San Francisco, CA. 1989

David Michael Sanford

Bibliography Continued

A Comparison of Two Commercially Available ACT Analyzers and the Effect of Temperature on the Reproducibility of ACT Determinations. Proceedings AACP, San Francisco, CA. 1991

Clinical Experience with the Oxycom 3000 Whole Blood Oximeter. Proceedings AACP, Volume 14, 1993

The Ancient Age of Perfusion Literature. Proceedings AACP, Volume 15, January 1995

References upon request.